



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 11072

Date: 24 February 2017

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN reference 11072

Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on 26 January 2017. I have provided a response to each of the questions you submitted, as follows.

1. How many meetings has Carwyn Jones had with businesses incorporated in Wales to discuss the impact of Brexit ?

This information is not held as the Welsh Government does not hold information on where individual businesses are incorporated.

2. How much has the Welsh Government spent on complying with EU regulations/ directives/ decisions in the last 5 years?

This information is not held. Work related to EU regulations/directives/decisions is often integral to broader policy and delivery work and therefore not separately identifiable within expenditure lines (staff costs or otherwise).

3. If FOI requests of a similar nature have been asked already, please include your responses to those requests.

I can also confirm that following searches using key words including 'Brexit', 'EU since', 'meetings since', no other requests of a similar nature have been received.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ



BUDDSODDWR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

CentralDepartments-FOI/DP@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Gwefan • website: www.cymru.gov.uk

or

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely